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CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
[rsured

Main Claimant:

Vehicle Rag. No-:

Rapmirerr

Handling lnsurer

Adjugtes

Ad) Asg. Remarksi

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are mo mall for this case

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

Bua Bate Frionty  Typa
Mo resulls

Claim Detalls
[Created by insurar]

LOW NGET FONG
SFI7988E Date of Loss: U6/06/2015 14:00 - 159
TP/ SNM19DZ02502 Policy/Tover Nete No.: | DMCVSN1EITT018000
GEHI948R Palicy Wo, {Cialmant}: !
Eaess. 540.00
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (ALEXANDRA) 255 ALEXANDRA ADAD, - Mlexandra - Tal: )
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tal: 6385 6111 . [Handied by Trene Tay Hul
Ping - GIB9B6153] )
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) - Tel 5258-3561 .. [Final Rpt due 05/07/2019]
PLEASE SLIAVEY AND REVERT

Wiew Al I Compose Case Mail I

Wiew Al Searth Tons | Crwatw New Task _1 Complate J
Tunk Giruup Sutjoct  Handier assgne By Compieten On Cromted On  Dona?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 26/6/2019



"Veron Chen {LKI(Auta!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 9:02 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAute); Ng Sin Hal (shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com); SUR
Subject: RE- Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SFIT988E

Dear Sin Hai,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed Cost of repair : $6,737.66 (before GST)
No of working days : 05 days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to CHINA TAIPING

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email ;sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng 5in Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 B:34 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SFI7988E

Dear Rasul,
Kindly refer to the attached pdf for the pre-invoice final repair cost amount for abovementioned vehicle

Cost of repair : 56,737.66 |before GST)
No of working days : 05 days. (LOU]

We will proceed for closing after 1 week of submission to you.
Kindly contact me if there is any discrepancy.

Thank you and have a nice day, =

Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hal

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

{A member of Oriental Holdings Berhod)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419



HP: 9072 1769
"E-mall: shng@honda.com.sg
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ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the e-mail ts intended only for the use of the Individual or entity numed above and
may contain mformation that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message Is not the
intended recipient. you are herchy notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is stricily prohibited, 1f you
have received this message in eror, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you far your eollnboration,



1 HONDA QUOTATION

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. GST Reg No.- M200050223
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad) Company Ref. No; SE0FC1380G
Servite and Body Repair I 2

Tel +85 88413638 Websitz: www honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roagside Assistance, Call 98203838

Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. + SAT18002608 Page 1
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date : 14 Jun 2018
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. - WZCo08
SINGAPORE 079905 Sve Advisor .

Registration No . SFJ7SBBE Engine No : L15B4533497

Chassis No : JHMRUTB1DGX 203404 Date | Time : 14, Jun 2019 10:47:20 AM

Modal + HRV DX-SIN CVT YM 2016 Surveyor Name :

Owner's Name « LOW NGET FONG Survey Date .

Ins Policy MNo. : Authorisation Date

Date of Accident : B/6/2019
0% GST Amount

[tem Description Oty UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount Incld GST

TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: )

OWNER:

OWNER INSURER

ACC DATE

SURVEYED BY:

DATE:

REF NO

TP INSURER.

TP VEH
T3214-T7J-HO1 RUBBER CR WINDSHIELD DAMPER A ~~ 1 1930 5 1833 Y 128 19.61
73226-SZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 f= o~ 1 8,50 5 BO7 ¥ 066 863
73254.T7J-HO1 RUBRBER CL WINDSHIELD DAMPER A&x 1 1830 5 1833 ~ 128 19,61
T6711-T8A-003 CAPPIVOT Aas 1 480 5 456 < 032 488
91501-570-003 FASTENER BW/SHIELD Av ~ 4 530 5 2014~ 141 2155
91502-570-003 FASTEMER B Aes - 4 530 5 1007 070 1077
91536-550-J01 FASTENER AWISHIELD Azt # 2 380 5 722 v 081 7.73
BO-WS-SEALANT  WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) Ast <~ 2 80.00 12000 .~ B840 128.40
68100-T7AJ2022  TAILGATECOMP Af— 1 855 70 5 81261 .~ 5690 869 81
74440-T7A-003 WEATHERSTRIFTAILGATE «  /SV™ 1 8870 5 9376 656 100,32
74800-T7A-J02 LOCK ASSYTAILGATE 7 # SV 1 78.90 5 74.85 525 80.20
T4B10-TAN-HO1 SWITCH ASSYTAILGATE OPENER Xtﬂ 1 10530 5 100.03 700 107.03
TST22-TTW-ADT EMBLEMRR. At~ 1 13.30 5 1263 0.88 1351
75725-TBN-T0O EMBLEM RR |-\VTEG A~ 7 1 14 50 5 1277 v 096 1473
75701-T5A-000 EMBLEMH As 1 10.70 5 1096 v 073 10.87
90301-5T0-003 NUTPUSH MM Ae & 2 210 - 300 . D28 427
T4B90-TTA-MZIZC GARNISH ASSYRR.LICENSE X-'n“\ 1 18360 5 18362 1287 18679
33502-T7A-J01 LAMP UNITR. Y m N 1 441 50 3 41042 2936 44878
34150-TTA-JO1 LIGHT ASSYRLID Y. ~™ 1 266 60 5 25640 1795 27435

Printed on 1482012 11:37:01 AM
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Hewae, || the mpais are subseguently done al Kah Motor Go San Brad, | will be miurded



L/ HONDA
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel +55 6841 2838

Websne www. nonda comsg

For 24-hours Rosdside Assistance. Call 882033833

QUOTATION

G5T Reg No - M200050223
Company Ref, No : 580FC1380G

Customer : CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. + SOT 18002608 Page 2

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date : 14 Jun 2019

SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZCo08

SINGAPORE 079909 Sve Advisor :
Registration No . SFJ79B8E Engine No : L15B4533497
Chassis No : JHMRU1B10GX 203494 Date | Time : 14, Jun 2019 10:47:20 AM
Model : HRV DX-SIN CVT YM 2016 Surveyor Name .
Owner's Nama : LOW NGET FONG Survey Date :
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : B/6/2010

0%GST  Amount
tem Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
30530-T7A.003 CAMERA ASSYRRVIEW > M7\ 1 62020 5 50774 4184 63058
71501-T78-000 FACE RREUMPER Fepe s/~ 1 77790 5 73800 5173 790.73
71593-T7A-J00 SPACER R RR BUMPER SiDE YA 1 £7.20 5 1634 114 17.48
T1598-TTA-JOD SPACER.LRREPR S }( nils ) 720 5 16.34 114 1748
91505-TMB-003 CLIP BUMPER h_ e B 230 5 1748 v 1.2 1870
33505-TTA-J01 REFLECTOR ASSYRRAR. X 1 156 30 5 14848 1030 158 87
23855.T7AJ01 REFLECTOR ASSYLRR. % 1 156 30 5 14848 1039 158 87
04717-TTA-0002Z  FACER RR BUMPER CORNER % A 1 9410 5 88 36 626 9565
B4B40-TTAJO1ZA  LINING ASSYRR PANEL X 1 43,80 5 4170 292 4462
B4610-TTANOIZA  BASE COMPR TRUNK SIDE LINING % 1 147 10 5 13974 978 142 52
B4400-TTA-JMZA COVER COMPTONNEAL )( 1 123.00 5 116.85 8.18 12503
B4431-TTAJOIZA  LINING ASSYTAILGATE £ T (v 1 136 00 5 12820 904 13824
B4441.52K-000Z8  POCKETTAILGATE PULL ¥ 1 15.20 5 14,44 1.04 1545
B4521.-TTA-JO1ZA  BOARD ASSYTRUNK FLOOR X 1 189 80 5 18031 12862 19293
B4550-TTA-J00 BOX ASSY.CARGO FLOOR X 1 12850 5 123.02 861 13163
66100-TTA-30022 PANEL COMPRR f‘t,'#-"" 1 37310 5 354 44 24 81 3razs
63320-TTA-300ZZ GUTTER COMPRRR. % 1 76,50 5 7206 511 7807
74940-TZ5-A01 BUZZER ASSYSMART W 1 60 40 ] 5738 402 61.40
IB38T-TZ5-A0 ANTENNA ASSYLF. ¥ 1 58,30 5 56.33 304 60.27
NMRS-4P-TM3040L  4PCS ACT RR SENSOR f 1 320,00 32000 2240 34240
Sum Mem 556828  3B8.73 5958.01

BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 ypﬂ'n';"-’ 10000 700 107.00
BMLO2 ﬁi?EEIT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM 1 180 Dﬂ/" v 180.00 1260 192 60
Bosc BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N) 1 450,00 }( n" 45000 3150 481.50
BOJSE SEALANT FOR REAR END PANEL 1 sooo 7 A AN 8000 5860 8560
BOJSE SEALANT FOR TAILGATE 1 80,09 ° 8000 560 8560
BOJSE SEALANT FOR REAR FLOOR PANEL 1 auoq}‘( nA 80.00 560 8560
BPOOR APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N) 1 450.00 )(_ N~ 450,00 3150 481.50

Printed on TAGI2018 11:37:01 AM
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fﬂj HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Sarvice and Body Repar

Tel +55 6841 2838

Wabsite: www honda com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance. Call BB203838

QUOTATION

GST Reg No M200050223
Company Rel. No.. SB0FC1380G

Customer - CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. . SQT18002608 Page 3
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date : 14 Jun 2019
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZC008
SINGAPORE 079908 Svc Advisor :
Registration No : SFJTSBBE Engine No ; L15B4533497
Chassis No : JHMRU1B10GX 203494 Date | Time + 14, Jun 2018 10:47:20 AM
Model : HRV DX-SIN CVT ¥YM 20186 Surveyor Name :
Owner's Name - LOW NGET FONG Survey Date -
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 6/6/2019
0% GST Amount
tem Description Qty  UnitPrice Disc%  Amount Amount incld GST
BADZR REMOVE & REMEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS (N} 1 180,00 180,00 12 60 19260
BCO1ZR RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM 1 eyrn‘ﬁ ']‘3'0 56000  38.20 59920
BG02D REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN. (N) 1 56000~ - 56000 3920 599.20
BODAMKIT WINDSCREEN DAM KIT 1 8000~ - 8000 560 8560
BKTGOIR EEJMSE‘JI_E: TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. , 56000_- B —— 59920
BMI03D REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS 1 s5etl 280 56000 3920 58920
BCOT1R REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA 1 M Y0 ©  seoo0 3020 59920
o
BKRPO2M CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL STRAIGHTEN ALIGN 1 sopedd [ fou 500000 35000 535000
— fﬁm PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS W NSO wmw e  BEw
Sum Labor 1248000 87380 1333380
-
Survey By ‘Tt~ Hp deosovks 'V
Date & Time ”L{hﬂ @ 20 56(’ Total Amount 1604828 126333 1831181
Excess 8 J Total (Inclusive of GST) 1831161
Stalus i
Signature ¢ fﬁ-.,/(
]
(PEWS hedee 1 at

Printed on 14/8/2018 11:37:01 AM

Trull o B COMBULDT BANETEIBD IVOITS RS BIQRENIT il rmousmg
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The above estimaing cost of Feeair 32 fal inclute ary unhoresesn doen ages
GST Amoui 8 colculmed from indmdoal linmls)
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Howwae, || iba repErs are sulsegoeerly dore @ Kah Motor Co Bam Bhd 8wl be rellunsed



HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

70 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tel +85 6641 3883 Fax +65 6741 5022
255 Almmndra Road Singapore 158537, Tal. 465 6471 5458 Faxc <85 6471 5480

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg Mo M200050223
Company Ref No: S60FC1380G

Customar: WZC008 / CHINA TMFth Document No: SV018038495
Chassis No: JHMRU1810GX203494 Printed By: SHNG
License No: SFJT9BBE Order Date: 18. June 2019
Mileage: 13311 Order Time: 11:30:48 AM
Engine No: L15B45334497 Service Advisor: NG SIN HAI
ITEM DESCRIPTION Qry  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT mm "';"5"}
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (JMN0: |
OWNERLOW NGET FONG
OWNER INSURER:TONIO
ACC DATE:DBD&/2018
SURVEYED BY:RASUL
DATE: 1808M18
REF NO:
TP INSURER:CHINA TAIPING
TP VEH.GEHEG48R
TI214-TTJ-HD1 RUBBER CR.WINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 18.30 5 18.33 1.28 18.81
TIZi6-3ZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 1 8.50 -7 8407 0.5 -8 x]
TIZSA-TTI-HO RUBBER CLWINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 19.30 5 1833 126 18.61
T&T11-TEA-003 CAPPIVOT 1 4,80 -] 456 032 4.88
91501-5T0-002 FASTENER BWISHIELD 4 530 5 20,14 141 2155
#1502-570-003 FASTEMER B F 4 530 - 1007 070 10.77
91536-550-J01 FASTENER AWISHIELD 2 3.e0 5 T22 051 1
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N 2 B0 120,00 B0 12640
E8100-TTA-J202Z TAIL GATE COMP 1 855.70 5 812.91 56.90 869.81
TET22-TTW-AD1 EMBLEMRR, 1 13.30 5 1283 088 13.51
TE725-TBN-TOD EMEBELEM RR. -WVTEC 1 14.50 5 1377 095 1473
T5701-T5A-000 EMBLEMH 1 10.70 5 10.18 om 10.87
80301-5T0-002 NUTPUSH 3MM 4 210 5 389 028 4
#1505-TMB-003 CLIP BUMPER B 230 5 1748 122 18.70
SUM PARTS: 1,077.66 7541 1,163.07
BOSUN o7 1 3000 30.00 2.10 32.10
SUNDRIES
BMLO2I 1438 1 180.00 180.00 12.60 182 60
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHAMNIEMS
PERFORM WATER
TEST (N)
BOJSE 1718 1 B0.00 80.00 560 BS.60
SEALANT FOR TAILGATE
BADZR 1720 1 180.00 180.00 12.60 162 60
REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE
SEMSORS-4 PCS (M)
BCO12ZR 1438 1 480.00 480.00 3360 513,60
RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM
BGOZD 1438 1 560.00 560,00 38.20 589.20
mElHﬂ'u’E & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN
BODAMEIT 1428 1 BO.0O 80.00 5.60 8560
WINDSCREEN DAM KIT.
BEKTGOZR 1728 1 560.00 560.00 38.20 £45.20
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
TAILGATE. ADJUST &
ALIGN TAILGATE. (M)
BMIDID 1438 i 280,00 280.00 18,60 299 50
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR
COMPARTMENT LININGS

GARNISHES (N)



HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
{A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 40B651. Tel +55 6841 3881 Fox +£5 6741 5022
258 Aleeandra Road Singapors 159837, Tel +55 6471 5458 Fax +8% 6471 5480

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GST Reg No.: M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer: WZCO008 | CHINA TAIPING Document No: SVO18038485
Chassis No; JHMRU1810GX203484 Printed By: SHNG
License No: SFJTBEBE Order Date: 18. June 2019
Mileage: 133M Order Time: 11:30:48 AM
Engine No: L15B4533487 Sorvice Advisor: NG SIN HAl
BCOMIR 1729 1 48000 480 00 3360 511,60
REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR
VIEW CAMERA
BHRPOIM 1728 1 1,400.00 1,400.00 98.00 1.488.00
CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL.
STRAIGHTEN ALIGN
E1Ane PAMEL INCLHINIMNG FITTINGS QN
ATTACHMENT ITEM
BPOSR 1718 1 135000 1,350.00 B4.50 1,444 50
EPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS.(5F)
SUM LABOUR: 5,860.00 356.20 6,058.20
TOTAL SGOD 6,737.68 471,61 720027
Total Payable (SGD) 7.208.27

G T Amcunl @ CHICLE3IES oM ngnadual ine(s)



Adjuster Report

Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoresne 1esaoriaar
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapora 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email sur@ikkauto.com:assignmenisi@ikkaulo.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTIS011314/R1VD3INZ

Date: 06/08/2019
ndl T
Handling China Taiping Insurance .
MR (Sin ) Pte. Lid. Policy No: DMCVSN1B377018000
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SFJTO8BE No : GBHEM4BR
= Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  06/06/2019 Claim: TP No: SNM19D202502
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SFJT988E
Make & Model: HONDA HR-V, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B84533497
Reg. Date: 26/01/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JHMRU1810GX203454
Colour: Whiite Odomaeter: 31961 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S%): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yos
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R 18 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Fronl Left Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop & mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop & mm
The sbove values represent the remaining e freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repalirar's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 5,668.28 1.107.66 4 560,62 B0.46
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 12,380.00 5,630.00 6,750.00 54 52
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (58) 16,048.28 6,737.66 11.310.62 62.67
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (SS) 1,263.38 471.64 791.74 6267
Nett Amount (S5) 19,311.66 7,209.30 12,102.36 62.67
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 26/068/2019
Date Inspected: 18/06/2019 Inspected At: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd
255 Alexandra Road
Singapore 158937
Estimated Pericd of Repair: 5.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

NOTE: This repoarf represents owr fi

Manager: VERON CHEN

af the fime and place of nspection stated hersin, Such inspechion fas been carmed out fa the best of our

knowledge and abifty but any other liabilty under any olher circumstances is heveby expresely excluded

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 6/8/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 06 Aug 2019) |
Parts: M1-SUV HONDA HR-V 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour:  Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) |
|Print Code: (Unsubmitied, no print-code for SFJ7988E) |

Validity:

These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page |
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the |ast estimaie page -

'Further Info: ltemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *, |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *RUBBER CR WINDSHIELD DAMPER MNecessary 1833FS  *1B.33FS
2 1 *DAMPERSTD 5X5 Necessary B.O7FS *8.0TFS
3 1 *RUBBER CL WINDSHIELD DAMPER MNecessary 18.33FS *18.33FS
4 1 *CAPPIVOT Necessaty 4 56F5 *4.56FS
5 1 I"F:;TE.HEH BW/SHIELD MNecessary 20.14FS  "20.14F5
B 1 ‘fﬁTENER B Necessary 10.07FS  "0D.07FS

§ )
7 1 :;#;TENER AW/SHIELD Mecessary 7.22F5 "T.2FS
8 2 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 120.00FS *120.00FS
9 1 *TAIL GATE COMP Bent B1291FS “"812.91F5
0 1 *WEATHERSTRIP TAILGATE Serviceable 93.78FS *-FS
11 1 *LOCK ASSY TAILGATE Serviceable 7495FS *-FS
12 1 "SWITCH ASSY TAILGATE OPENER Serviceable 100.03F5 *-F5
13 1 *EMBLEMRR Mecessary 1263FS  *1263FS
14 1 *EMBLEM.RR.I-VTEC Mecessary 13.77F8  "3.7TFS
15 1 *EMBLEMH Mecessary 10.16FS  *10.16FS
16 1 *NUTPUSH 3MM Mecessary 399F5 *3.99FS
(2 Pes)

T 1 *GARNISH ASSYRR LICENSE Not Necessary 183.92FS *-FS
18 1 *LAMP UNITR Not Necessary 41942 FS *-Fs
19 1 *LIGHT ASSY,R.LID Mol Necessary 256 40FS *-F5
20 1 *CAMERA ASSYRR VIEW Mol Necessary 687.T4FS *-F5
21 1 *FACE RR BUMPER Repair 739.00FS *-FS
2 1 *SPACER,R.RR BUMPER SIDE Mol Necessary 16.34 F5 *-FS
23 1 *"SPACER,L.LRRBPR S Mot Necessary 16.34 F5 *-FS
24 1 :‘EPLLI:,BUHPER MNecessary 17T48FS  *1748FS
25 1 *REFLECTOR ASSYR.RR Mot Necessary 148 48F5 *-Fs
28 1 *REFLECTOR ASSYL.RR Mol Necessary 148 48FS *-FS
b *FACER RR BUMPER CORNER Mol Necessary BO.30FS *-FS§
28 1 *LINING ASSYRR PANEL Mol Necessary 41.70FS -F5
2 1 *BASE COMPR TRUNK SIDE LINING Mol Necessary 139.74FS *-FS
an 1 *COVER COMPTONNEAL Nol Necessary 116.85F5 *-FS
N1 *LINING ASSYTAILGATE Serviceable 129.20FS *-FS
2 1 *POCKETTAILGATE PULL Mol Necessary 1444 FS *-Fs
a3 1 *BOARD ASSYTRUNK FLOOR Not Necessary 180.31FS *-FS
H *BOX ASSY,CARGO FLOOR Mol Necessary 123.02F5 *-Fs
B 1 *PANEL COMPRR Repair 354 44FS *-FS
B 1 *GUTTER COMPR RR Mol Necessary 7296 FS “-FsS
r 1 *BUZZER ASSYSMART Not Necessary 5T.A8FS *-F5
B 1 *ANTENNA ASSYLF Mot Necessary 56.33F5 *-FS
s 1 *4PCS ACT RR SENSOR Serviceable 32000FS *-Fs
40 1 “SUNDRIES Mecessary 10000F5  "3D.00FS

F=Franchise parn. S=Spchatt,

Reporl was unsubmilted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

Total Parts (S§) 5,668.28 1.107.66

e

Reporl was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS PERFORM WATER MNew 180.00 180.00
2  BODY UNDERSIDE COATING New 450.00 0.00
3 SEALANT FOR REAR END PANEL New 80.00 0.00
4  SEALANT FOR TAILGATE New 80.00 80.00
5 SEALANT FOR REAR FLOOR PANEL Mew B0.00 0.00
6 APPLY BODY UNDERSIDE COATING Mew 450.00 0.00
T REMOVE & RENEW REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCS Mew 180.00 180.00
8  RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM New 560.00 480.00
8  REMOVE & INSTALL RR WINDSCREEN New 560,00 560.00
10 WINDSCREEN DAM KIT New 80.00 80.00
11 REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW Mew 560.00 560.00
TAILGATE.ADJUST
12 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS New 560.00 280.00
13 REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA Maw 560.00 480.00
14  CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL.STRAIGHTEN ALIGN New 5,000.00 1,400.00
15 [ssﬁ” PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS  New 3,000.00 1,350.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 12,380.00 5,630.00

Reporl was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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